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From: American Battle Monuments Commission (ABMC), Overseas Operations Office, 
Department of Contracting, Paris, France. 

Subject: RFP Amendment # 74330226R000800001, Request for Proposals (RFP), Indefinite 
Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract for the procurement of Carrara Marble Headstones 
Bianco Carrara “C” first choice. 

Date: 25 November 2025 

The purpose of this RFP amendment is to answer Bidders’ questions and clarify RFP 
Instructions. 

 
 

1. What is the average quantity of headstones required per order? 
Answer: ABMC’s estimated needs are 900 Carrara Marble headstones per year. This 
number may be divided between multiple vendors and/or multiple orders. The ABMC 
reserves the right to award multiple IDIQs to different contractors, therefore we cannot 
estimate the number of headstones per order. 
 

2. Could you please send us a photo of the existing and approved Carrara marble 
headstones so we can better understand the required quality? 
Answer: Please see the photographs in the attachments. However, we highly recommend 
that interested bidders attend the pre-proposal conference on the 3rd of December to observe 
a real size perfect example of an acceptable Carrara headstone. 
 

3. Will ABMC consider making payment after headstones have been inspected and 
approved at the contractor’s facility/factory? 
Answer: ABMC will make payments after headstones have been delivered to one of its 
sites (Meuse-Argonne or Oise-Aisne American cemeteries in France). Please refer to 
Statement of Work. 
 

4. Who is responsible for handling the shipments? 
Answer: Contractor is responsible for producing, packing and shipping headstones. Please 
refer to the Statement of Work, “Details of the Service” for more information. 
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5. Are we required to produce a sample headstone based on technical drawings and 

specifications provided in the RFP? 
Answer: No, bidders are not required to produce any samples, as part of the RFP process. 
You may produce a sample at your own cost. 
 
 
Attachments for Question No. 2: 

• Photo_1 
• Photo_2 

  


